

## Healthcare Email Sequence 7

### Email 1

**Subject Line:** Why Your Healthcare SaaS Needs Embedded Analytics

**Pre-Header:** Outdated reporting is slowing healthcare down. Give your users real-time, in-app insights.

**Body:**

Hi {{first\_name}},

**Problem:** Healthcare generates massive amounts of data, but without **real-time, actionable insights**, providers are left **making critical decisions in the dark**.

**Solution:** Reveal Embedded Analytics changes that. It embeds directly into your SaaS, giving users instant access to critical data *without switching platforms*.

**Here's what that means for your users:**

- **Patient Tracking:** Monitor real-time KPIs to improve emergency response and resource allocation.
- **Cost Reduction:** Identify unnecessary hospital spending and optimize financial decisions.
- **Error Prevention:** Catch potential mistakes early with real-time data analysis.
- **Patient Satisfaction:** Improve care quality, response times, and overall patient experience.

It's time to upgrade how your platform handles data.

[See how Reveal transforms healthcare.](#)

**Got questions?** [Book your 1:1 demo to see how Reveal delivers real-time, actionable healthcare insights.](#)

**Reveal:** Embedded Analytics Without Limits

**Commented [RF1]: Problem/Solution:** I felt this made the content more engaging and effectively got the idea across quickly.

## Email 2

**Subject Line:** Reveal: Predictive Analytics | Better Healthcare Outcomes

**Pre-Header:** Give your users the power to anticipate patient risks before emergencies happen.

**Body:**

Hi {{first\_name}},

In our last email, we discussed the importance of embedded analytics in healthcare.

**Now, let's explore how Reveal helps you unlock the full potential of your data—driving better care, lower costs, and operational efficiency.**

**Here's what embedded analytics can do for your healthcare platform:**

- **Operational Efficiency:** Optimize patient flow and resource use to cut costs.
- **Patient Experience:** Use real-time feedback to improve care quality.
- **Self-Service Analytics:** Enable instant insights without IT delays.

[Watch our video to discover the power of predictive analytics and why it's crucial for healthcare.](#)



And unlike traditional BI tools, **Reveal embeds natively inside your app**—no extra logins, no slow external dashboards.

[Schedule a 1:1 call to see how Reveal seamlessly integrates into your platform.](#)

**Reveal:** Embedded Analytics Without Limits

**Commented [RF2]:** Please hyper link with this:

[https://infragistics.hippovideo.io/page/sales-page-template-1-jweo410q\\_6426c978?custom\\_asset\\_token=FTx83FS4uNykn\\_xSUMcCffsTqepdw1-HFD6asGbe01E&hvlk=jWMk89GmZPYn&org\\_tok=753XYaQ2sLQnhfWnnYdudg&hvre=false&\\_id=1739503297](https://infragistics.hippovideo.io/page/sales-page-template-1-jweo410q_6426c978?custom_asset_token=FTx83FS4uNykn_xSUMcCffsTqepdw1-HFD6asGbe01E&hvlk=jWMk89GmZPYn&org_tok=753XYaQ2sLQnhfWnnYdudg&hvre=false&_id=1739503297)

Word won't allow me to hyperlink an image.

### Email 3

**Subject Line:** Predictive Analytics for Healthcare—Stop Billing Errors & Cut Costs by 90% [Reveal]

**Pre-Header:** Predictive analytics is changing healthcare. Give your users data-driven insights that improve patient care.

**Body:**

Hi {{first\_name}},

As the healthcare industry evolves, **predictive analytics is transforming patient care and operational efficiency**. Reveal's embedded analytics platform gives your users **the power of data-driven predictions—right inside your application**.

**Reveal Embed is fast and easy to integrate:**

- **Seamless SDKs:** Integrate into .NET Core, Java, NodeJS, React, Angular, VueJS, and more.
- **Real-Time Data Access:** Connect to SharePoint, Google Drive, OneDrive, SQL Server, CRM, and more.
- **Custom Visualizations:** Sort, filter, and aggregate data with fully flexible dashboards.

Check out our quick video on [Theming and Branding](#).

[Schedule your 1:1 call to see how Reveal can simplify your analytics and cut critical costs.](#)

**Reveal:** Embedded Analytics Without Limits

**Commented [RF3]: Why 90%:** The **90% savings** comes from Reveal being **1/10th the cost** of building and maintaining a custom BI platform.

Since custom BI solutions exceed **\$350K annually**; Thus, Reveal users **avoid up to 90% of that expense**.

**Source Document:** "Reveal by numbers" this was created by Casey.

**Commented [RF4]:** The best headlines combine pain points with numbers, as they appeal to both **logic** and **emotion**—making them more persuasive and easier to rationalize. *This is a great example of targeted copywriting.*

It is a tad long tho; let me know if it needs improvements.

## Email 4

**Subject Line:** [Reveal] Self-Service Analytics | No More IT Bottlenecks

**Pre-Header:** Healthcare teams need insights instantly—without waiting on IT.

**Body:**

Hi {{first\_name}},

Healthcare teams need **on-demand insights, not IT bottlenecks**. If clinicians and admins can't access their data instantly, **patient care suffers**.

With **Reveal's self-service analytics**, your users can:

- **Dashboard Creation:** Build and edit reports without IT assistance.
- **Custom Metrics:** Track patient outcomes and operational KPIs.
- **Real-Time Decision-Making:** Gain insights instantly for faster action.
- **Reduced IT Workload:** Free up developers by enabling self-service.

This is **modern healthcare analytics—intuitive, embedded, and built for real users**.

Take a look at our [easy-to-navigate charts](#) to see how simple Reveal makes it to review your data. [Getting started](#) only takes a few clicks!

**Got questions?** [Schedule a 1:1 call to see how Reveal fits into your platform.](#)

**Reveal:** Embedded Analytics Without Limits

**Commented [RF5]:** Transported the same links from the source file to here as I did in all 7 emails. **Note:** I didn't add too many links to prevent the email from going to their spam folder.

## Email 5

**Subject Line:** [Reveal] Stop Overpaying for Analytics—One Fixed Price, Unlimited Users

**Pre-Header:** Say goodbye to hidden costs, per-user fees, and metered pricing.

**Body:**

Hi {{first\_name}},

Most analytics vendors **charge per user, report, or API call**—and those costs **skyrocket** as you scale.

**Resource:** [This video will explain](#) more about our customer-preferred pricing model.

**With Reveal, you get:**

- **Fixed Pricing:** No per-user fees, no surprises.
- **Unlimited Access:** Scale without cost increases.
- **No Hidden Costs:** No back-end metering or cloud fees.
- **Full Control:** Own your data, branding, and deployment.

Embedded analytics should be **predictable, scalable, and cost-efficient—without the guesswork.**

**Want to learn more?** [Schedule a 1:1 call to discuss how Reveal fits your needs.](#)

**Reveal:** Embedded Analytics Without Limits

## Email 6

**Subject Line:** Reveal: Healthcare BI & Visualizations | Built for End-Users

**Pre-Header:** The easiest way to create and analyze healthcare data—no coding, no IT bottlenecks.

Hi {{first\_name}},

Data should be simple to access, explore, and act on. Reveal's embedded BI and data visualizations empower end-users in healthcare to create, analyze, and share insights—without IT involvement.

[Watch our video to see how our UX is ideal for healthcare analytics.](#)

**Commented [RF6]:** Same video from source text [Email #6] is linked here

### Why healthcare platforms choose Reveal:

- **User-Friendly Interface:** Designed for all skill levels, no technical expertise required.
- **Drag-and-Drop Dashboards:** Easily build visualizations with a simple, intuitive workflow.
- **Pre-Built Templates & Widgets:** Get started fast with ready-made healthcare dashboards.
- **Interactive Visualizations:** Drill down into data, apply filters, and uncover trends instantly.
- **Mobile Compatibility:** Access dashboards anytime from any device.

### What healthcare leaders are saying:

*"Reveal is so intuitive that we integrated it much faster than expected, and we created beautiful dashboards with little need for documentation."*

— Mark Turkel, CEO, Palm Beach Software

Reveal is the analytics **your competitors are already using.**

Want to see Reveal in action? [Book your 1:1 demo to learn more.](#)

**Reveal:** Embedded Analytics Without Limits

## Email 7

**Subject Line:** Final Recap: How Reveal Transforms Healthcare Analytics

**Pre-Header:** A quick summary of why healthcare platforms trust Reveal to improve patient care and efficiency.

Hi {{first\_name}},

As we wrap up, here's a quick recap of why **leading healthcare platforms trust Reveal** to drive **better patient care, reduce costs, and streamline operations.**

Need proof? [See how Reveal helped Scriptly save up to \\$350K in development costs.](#)

Healthcare companies choose Reveal not just for the **massive cost savings—there's more.**

### Why healthcare teams choose Reveal:

- **Real-Time Insights:** Give clinicians instant access to patient data for faster, informed decisions.
- **Operational Efficiency:** Optimize workflows and resource utilization to cut costs and improve outcomes.
- **Enhanced Patient Experience:** Use patient feedback and satisfaction scores to improve care quality.
- **Predictive Analytics:** Identify at-risk patients and enable proactive interventions.
- **Self-Service Analytics:** Empower users with customizable reports and interactive dashboards.
- **Data Security & Compliance:** HIPAA-compliant and built for secure, in-app analytics.
- **Seamless EMR/EHR Integration:** Connect directly with existing systems for real-time data synchronization.

By embedding Reveal, healthcare organizations access the full power of their data—**without the cost and complexity of building analytics from scratch.**

[Schedule your 1:1 demo today and get all your questions answered live!](#)

**Reveal:** Embedded Analytics Without Limits

**Commented [RF7]:** I made use of our resources by linking scriptly and also quoted the savings amount;  
**Note:** When adding links, I always review them to ensure they align with the content, maintaining **congruency and relevance** to the topic being discussed.